Muhammad Tahran

Lab Technician

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Hussain Clinic, G.T Raoad Swan Camp, Islamabad

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Tahran is working as Lab Technician in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Muhammad Tahran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MLS in Library Sciences Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2011 - 2014
BLS in Library Sciences Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
F.Sc in Science + Medical Technology Inter Board Committee of Chairman (IBCC) Islamabad , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
Experience	
Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2021- Present
Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2016 - 2015
Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2016 - 2020
Lab Technician Army Medical College	2003 - 2015
Internee Army Central Library, GHQ , Rawalpindi	2014 - 2014
O.T Assistant Holy Family Hospital , Rawalpindi	2001 - 2002
O.T Technician Margalla Institute of Health Science , Pitrus Bukhari Road, H-8/1, Islamabad	2001 - 2002
O.T Technician PIMS , G-8/3,Islamabad	2000 - 2002
Dispensar	1998 - 1999